From: Haramati, Mikhail
Sent: 8/25/2010 10:41:40 AM

Fogel, Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Haramati, Mikhail

(mikhail haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); Franzese, Peter (peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov);
Best, Carmen (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Premo, Anne W.
(anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov); ccchen@san.rr.com (ccchen@san.rr.com);
shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com
(Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com); Richard. Greenburg@sce.com
(Richard.Greenburg@sce.com); Jacquelyn. Tran@sce.com

ﬁm@m@wRGdaCtGd H
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); |Redacted |

‘ Redacted | | ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com): |Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); [Redacted \
Redacted

|KMcKinleV@semurautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com): RedaCte|d
Redacted

DWiggins@semprautilities.com (DWiggins@semprautilities.com)

To:

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Res EM&V priorities meeting proposed times

Hey there, I'm trying to reschedule the

residential retro EM&V priorities meeting. | talked with some of you

yesterday and the following two days were suggested as good options since 10U
folks will be in town for the Sept 9-all party res meeting with Cmr.

Grueneich.

Please let me know soon if one or both of these times
will NOT work for you.

Sept 8 from 1-4

Sept 10 from 10-2

'l be sending out a draft agenda for comments
shortly.
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-Mikhail

Mikhail

Haramati | Regulatory Analyst | CA
Public Utilities Commission

| Energy Division | Tel (415)
703-1458 | mkh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Haramati, Mikhail

Sent:

Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:22 PM

To: Fogel, Cathleen A.; Best, Carmen;

Franzese, Peter; 'pwl@cpuc.ca.gov'; Premo, Anne W.; 'ccchen@san.rr.com’;
'Richard.Greenburg@sce.com'; 'Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com'; 'Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com':

'Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com'; 'Michelle. Thomas@sce.com'iRedacted

‘ Redacted

'DWiggins@semprautilities.com'’; 'ABesa@semprautilities.com’;
'KMcKinley@semprautilities.com'

Subject: Res EM&V priorities

meeting scheduled for 8/25

Folks, | haven't had

the chance to follow-up on this so | suggest we post-pone for a later

date. I've put together a draft agenda which I'm sending around for

internal comment now, but most of us will be out through Friday and I'd like to
make sure we're well prepared for this meeting to make the best use of
everyone's time.

The res priorities

meeting was scheduled to follow an administrative check-in in June which we
decided to postpone so folks could focus on the PPMs. The purpose of

the res M&V priorities meeting is to start scoping/prioritizing the

evaluation work, and to identify areas requiring

coordination.

Please let me know
your preference.

Mikhail
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mailto:mkh@cpuc.ca.qov

Mikhail
Haramati
Regulatory Analyst, Energy Efficiency
California Public Utilities
Commission

505 Van Ness

Ave,

San
Francisco, CA
Tel: (415) 703
Fax:

(415) 703-2200
Email: mkl

VRCPUIC.CRLE OV

SB GT&S 0025883



